Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Sent: Monday, July 12, 2010 1:43 PM

To: '‘Lee, Nathan'

Subject: RE: RO# 0000341 Chevron 9-1153 3135 Gibbons Drive, Alameda
Hi Nathan,

Please use this email as approval to proceed as you have proposed; the reasons are sound and may eventually result in cost
savings by simply modifying the order of actions, as well as improving the methodology of selecting the most appropriate
remedial actions.

Best,

Mark Detterman

Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG
Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502

Direct: 510.567.6876

Fax: 510.337.9335

Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org

PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

From: Lee, Nathan [mailto:nlee@craworld.com]

Sent: Friday, July 09, 2010 4:12 PM

To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Subject: RO# 0000341 Chevron 9-1153 3135 Gibbons Drive, Alameda

Mark,

CRA on behalf of Chevron would like to request an extension of due dates issued in Alameda County Environmental
Health letter Approval of Vapor Survey With Modifications and Request for Feasibility Study; Fuel Leak Case No.
RO0000341.: (Global ID # T0600100330); (3126 Fernside Blvd), 3135 Gibbons Drive, Alameda, CA 94501 dated June 24
2010.

CRA requests that the Preferential Pathway Survey and proposed vapor points due date be moved to August 20, 2010.
Chevron is currently working on obtaining access to conduct environment assessment both in the house and on the
property. CRA can not propose subslab vapor point locations without access into the residence.

CRA request the Feasibility Study due date be due at the same time as the Vapor Survey Report on September 20, 2010.
CRA feels that the Vapor Results could determine remedial feasibility.

These dates are all dependent on when access to the property is obtained.
If there are any questions please contact me.

Regards,

Nathan Lee, P.G.

Conestoga-Rovers & Associates (CRA)

5900 Hollis Street, Suite A
Emeryville, CA 94608



Phone: 510.420.3333

Fax: 510.420.9170

Cell: 510.385.2499

Email: nlee@CRAworld.com



